

From: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly)
Sent: Tue, 1 Apr 2025 16:36:41 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly); Russell, Joe (Kelly); Campbell, Katie (Kelly)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great! He'll talk to Secretary Duffy then.

-Tony

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:37 AM
To: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly) <Naomi_Shinbaum@kelly.senate.gov>; Russell, Joe (Kelly) <Joe_Russell@kelly.senate.gov>; Campbell, Katie (Kelly) <Katie_Campbell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

Fantastic. Below is the dial in:

(b)(6)

From: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 6:07:47 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly) <Naomi_Shinbaum@kelly.senate.gov>; Russell, Joe (Kelly) <Joe_Russell@kelly.senate.gov>; Campbell, Katie (Kelly) <Katie_Campbell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I can confirm 4:45pm EDT tomorrow (4/1). Please let me know if that works for the Secretary and which dial in you'd like to use.

Thanks,
Tony

From: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly)
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:30 PM

To: 'Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)' <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly) <Naomi_Shinbaum@kelly.senate.gov>; Russell, Joe (Kelly) <Joe_Russell@kelly.senate.gov>; Campbell, Katie (Kelly) <Katie_Campbell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

I'm still working on moving something, but would you be able to hold 4:45pm EDT tomorrow for now? Is there a specific dial in you'd like us to use?

Please let us know when you can, and I will confirm the timing asap.

Thanks,
Tony

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:53 PM
To: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly) <Naomi_Shinbaum@kelly.senate.gov>; Russell, Joe (Kelly) <Joe_Russell@kelly.senate.gov>; Campbell, Katie (Kelly) <Katie_Campbell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

Of course! Just touching base before the hearing.

From: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:51 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Shinbaum, Naomi (Kelly) <Naomi_Shinbaum@kelly.senate.gov>; Russell, Joe (Kelly) <Joe_Russell@kelly.senate.gov>; Campbell, Katie (Kelly) <Katie_Campbell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Thanks for reaching out. I'm working on this and will circle back asap. Can you share the topic of the call please?

Let me know if you need anything else in the meantime.

Thanks,

Tony McComiskey
Director of Scheduling
Office of Senator Mark Kelly

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:49 PM
To: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Tony,

Hope you're doing well! Would Senator Kelly have some time to speak with Secretary Duffy tomorrow via phone? The Secretary could speak some time between 1:15-2pm or after 4:45pm.

Thank you!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE